10/26/95

Fathy Cunninghanm
500 5.1, 49th Ave.,
Ceala, FL 34471

Dear Kathy,

Sorry vou could not make it with Doug and ﬁarb.

T Hey rentioned a project of yours that + think is vory worthwhile, identifying
all present at the autopsy, ineludinsg in the ampitheater.

ind that rémind. me,
Some years aso vhen I could and did travel I did a Washington talk show

with Dud I“nnﬂtirw:ald alon%. In the event this interests gou perhaps AARC may have the
tape of it if }311(], pot ite & do not know,
It was a show with eall-ins,
ome of them was an articulate and seemingly well-educated woman on the staff
(and by this I do not mean to sue est medical dtaff ) of the Uethesda hospi‘l:al.?he was
present and fron what she said I believed her,
She could not have beey present on the floor or in any clerical position because
the receipte sisMed by t¢h Fil and SS were typed by a navy corpsman,
this would seem to indicate that there may have been other employees in iime e
ampitheat r, i it
This leads me to sugrest that if you [ind any of those who wewe there willing
to tall: to you you may find it possiblo, throush them, to learn of others.
The radio station was WWLC, if you ask AARC if it has the tape. But I do not
recell any identifier on it. She vas\areful about thgt and that inpressed %@m me ‘then.

Fe
egt,



